PERSONAL INFORMATION

Ismael Abdulrahman Taha

Duhok, Nizarka ni, Duhok (Iraq)

009647507896091

ismailtaha57@gmail.com

Sex Male | Date of birth 01/07/1990 | Nationality Kurdish/Iraqi

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I have studied and worked in many places and I have supervised many projects in the teaching of students in the college of Agriculture in Duhok since 2013. And worked as a supervisor in the company's commercial branch. You can count on me as a reliable person who would put his heart and soul into what he is doing. My main strengths are adaptability, dependability and the determination to get a job done. I also learn fast and make few mistakes. I am fully ready for any test to prove my performance, competence, abilities and skills

WORK EXPERIENCE

06/2017-06/2019

Trainer - Zakho Small Village (ZSVP) NGO

Zakho Small Village (ZSVP) NGO, Duhok (Iraq)

I was giving training on poultry management, as well as I was working as a supervising on distributing of poultry to many Refugees and IDPs in Duhok governorate Camps.

01/2013-04/2020

Accounting manager

Diwan Group

I am was working for Diwan group for Furniture as a general Accountant manager

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2018-2020

Master Degree on Animal Production Extension

University of Duhok, Duhok (Iraq)

I got master degree on 'training needs for broiler breeders on Duhok governorate and its relation with some variables' at College of Agriculture, University of Duhok

2011-2014

Bachelor Degree

Duhok (Iraq)

I got Bachelor degree in Animal Production Science at College of Agriculture, University of Duhok

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s)

Kurdish

Foreign language(s)

English
Arabic

UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
C1	C1	C1	C1	C1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user Common European Framework of Reference for Languages - Self-assessment grid

Curriculum vitae

Communication skills Good Communication skill got through my career as a trainer with ZSVP NGO

Organisational / managerial skills

Trainer

Well organised Plan for any projects

Digital skills

SELF-ASSESSMENT					
Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem- solving	
	Proficient user	Proficient user	Proficient user	Proficient user	

Digital skills - Self-assessment grid

Other skills

I have Good Command on using the following applications and Software:

Excellent knowledge about using word, Excel, power point, Moodle, Zoom, and Google earth

Driving licence

AM, A1, A2, A, B1, B, BE

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Memberships

Agricultural Engineering Syndicate since 2014

Projects

My master degree Project which was on 'training needs for broiler breeders on Duhok governorate and its relation with some variables'